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Daar Mr. Vach:
RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION

| must inform you that 3M Medina has been operaiing emissions units K001 and KDG5 in
violation of section 63.3350(e)}9)(i) of 40 CFR Part 63, subpari JJJJ which requires you to
insiall, calibrate, maintain, and operaie iemperature monitoring eguipmeni according fo the
manufaciurer's specifications. The calibration of the chart recorder, daia logger, or temperaiure
indicator must be verified every 3 months or the chart recorder, data logger, or iemperaiure
indicator must be replaced. You must replace the eguipment whether you choose nof fo
perform the calibration or the equipment cannot be calibrated properly.

Refarring fo your October 30, 2008 response to the facility inspsction foliow-up ietter, you stated
the thermocoupies cannot be caiibrated. Shouid this be the case, the thermocouple would then
have to be replaced every 3 months. Currently, you are only replacing the thermocoupie on an
annual basis. Alsg, from a December 15, 2008 e-mail from Diane deJolsvay, it appears that the
data logger and chart recorder are not being calibratec.

Accurate temperamré monitoring is essential 1o ensure that the oxidizer is operaied at the same
efficiency as demonstrated during the performance test. If temperature monitoring equipment is
not calibrated periodically, if is impossible to ensure continuous compliance with the standard.

Shouid you wish fo monitor an aliernative parameter for the oxidizer, then you must apply for
and receive approval of an alternative monitoring method under section 63.8(f) of 40 CFR Part
63, Subpart A. Through this procedure, you have the option of selecting monitoring appropriate
io your specific facility that is the most efficient for your needs while still assuring that
continuous compliance is maintained. Until the approval for the alternafive monitoring is
grantad, you must still comply with 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart JJJJ.

CITICENTER - SUNTE 504
146 SOUTH HIGH STREET « AKRON, OHIO 44308
An equal opporiunity employer and provider of services - CRA 1964

Py Printed on Becycied Paper



Mr. Darryl Vagi
January 23, 2009
Page 2

Regarding emissions units K002, KOD3, and KDO4, it is not clear what method from the table in
saection 63.3370{a) of 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart JJJJ is being used to show compliance with
section 63.3320({b) of 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart JJJJ. From the facility inspection on August 27,
2008 and September 3, 2008, it appeared that 3M Medina was complying with section
63.3320(b)(2)iv) of 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart JJJJ which requires a monthly calculation to
determined the monthly average organic hazardous air poliutant (HAP) content of all coaling
materials as-applied is less than the mass fraction of coating solids imit in section 63.3320(b)(3)
of 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart JJdJd.

According to the records reviewed at the facility, it appears that the agent-foaming agents,
crosslinkers, thickeners, and surfactanis are not included in the calcuiation for the monthly
average as-applied organic HAP content. Section 63.3310 of 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart JJJJ
defines “‘coating materials” to mean all inks, varnishes, adhesives, primers, solvents, reducers,
and other coating materials applied to a substraie via a web coating line. Materials used to form
a substrate are not considered coating materials. Al coating material must be inciuded in the
monthly caiculations as reguired by section 63.3370(c)(4) of 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart JJJJ. 1t
appears that 3M Medina may be operating emissions units K002, K003, and K004 in violation of
saction 63.3370{c)(4) of 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart JJJJ.

Please submit 2 compiete compiiance pian and fime schedule to ithis agency within fourteen
(14) days of the date of receipt of this letier, to bring all of the emissions units menticned above
into compliance and/or submitted a copy of the Director’s letter from US EPA sfating that your
alternative monitoring has been approved. The plan and schedule must contain specific steps
that either are or will be taken to bring these sources intoc compliance along with their
corresponding deadiines or milestone dates. If you need additional time, please notify this
agency in writing. ‘ '

The submission of the reqﬂested compiiance plan and time schedule does not constitute a
waiver of either Ohio EPA or US EPA’s authority o seek penalties in this matier. The decision
to pursue, or decline to pursue, additional enforcement action in this case wili be made at a laier
date.

Sinceraly, _
MY Muatle

Laura Miracle
Air Quality Engineer

ce: Ms. Lisa Holscher - US EPA
Mr. Tom Kalman - Ohio EPA



